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Doug Noble

From: Kyle Fujimoto [kyle@celectronics.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 4:38 PM

To: Doug Noble
Subject: Fwd: Regarding the LGYWL430220
Doug,

I had asked the FCC (see forward E-mail below) if it is was OK to just get the 5745 MHz to 5825 MHz
bands for the 802.11 a bands approved and get the rest done at a later time has a class Il permissive
change. The FCC said this was OK and Marianne said it would be OK for IC. The cover letter also
states that the 5745 MHz to 5825 MHz band will only be approved for the LP3-L (under the limited
modular approval) at this time.

This means there will be no UNII certification involved here.
The official FCC responses is under tracking number: 344797.
Regards,

Kyle Fujimoto

Test Engineer -- Compatible Electronics, Inc. -- Brea Division
Phone:(714) 579-0500

Fax: (714) 579-1850

kyle@celectronics.com

http://www.celectronics.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Marianne Bosley <marianne@atch.com>

To: 'Kyle Fujimoto' <kyle@celectronics.com>

Date: Tue, 9 Mar 2010 21:13:49 -0500

Subject: FW: Question Regarding 802.11 a/b/g/Module (Fwd: Response to Inquiry to FCC
(Tracking Number 344797))

Hi Kyle,
It should be fine for IC.

Marianne

Marianne Bosley

Customer Development Representative
AmericanTCB Inc.

Certification Resource for the Wireless Industry
www.atch.com

Business: (703)847-4700

Direct: (717)676-3203

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

Cc: Marianne Bosley

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 2:57 PM
To: Marianne Bosley
Subject: Question Regarding 802.11 a/b/g/Module (Fwd: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking

9/16/2010
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Number 344797))

Marianne,

Can you please see if the follow below regarding an 802.11 a/b/g module is also acceptable for Industry Canada. We just got
a response from the FCC today (Tracking Number 344797) that the below is acceptable and a class Il permissive change can
be done later for the UNII portions.:

Inquiry:
We are currently testing an 802.11 a/b/g module (EUT) for a limited modular approval. This limited modular approval will be
used to covered the usage of the module in select printers that the EUT goes into.

Can we just test the 802.11 b/g and the 5745 MHz to 5825 MHz bands of the 802.11 a portion right now and get that approved
for certification and then come back later to do the 5150-5350 MHz and 5470 MHz to 5725 MHz bands for the 802.11 a
portion later and cover that under the same FCC ID via a class Il permissive change? There would be no changes to the
actual 802.11 a/b/g module at all.

The reason for this is that we are assessing an A version for a future launch. The end user will not be able to access the
802.11a at this time.

Response:
Yes this is acceptable

Regards,

Kyle Fujimoto

Test Engineer -- Compatible Electronics, Inc. -- Brea Division
Phone:(714) 579-0500

Fax: (714) 579-1850

kyle@celectronics.com

http://www.celectronics.com

----- Original Message-----

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov

To: kyle@celectronics.com

Date: Mon, 8 Mar 2010 14:42:07 -0500 (EST)

Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 344797)

FCC Federal FCC Home | Search | RSS | Updates | E-Filing | Initiatives | Consumers | Find Peopl¢
( «») Communications

Office of Engineering and Technology

Inquiry:
We are currently testing an 802.11 a/b/g module (EUT) for a limited modular approval. This limited modular approval will be
used to covered the usage of the module in select printers that the EUT goes into.

Can we just test the 802.11 b/g and the 5745 MHz to 5825 MHz bands of the 802.11 a portion right now and get that
approved for certification and then come back later to do the 5150-5350 MHz and 5470 MHz to 5725 MHz bands

for the 802.11 a portion later and cover that under the same FCC ID via a class Il permissive change? There would be no
changes to the actual 802.11 a/b/g module at all.

The reason for this is that we are assessing an A version for a future launch. The end user will not be able to access the
802.11a at this time.

9/16/2010
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Response:
Yes this is acceptable

Do not reply to this message. Please select the Reply to an Inquiry Response link from the OET Inquiry System to
add any additional information pertaining to this inquiry.

9/16/2010



